

**Sandy Elementary  
School Community Council Meeting  
Dec. 3, 2014**

**\*IN ATTENDANCE\***

Parent Members: Tasha Escher, Tory Spring, and Mariana Medina  
Staff Members: Sara Sams, Alli Weaver, and Diana Wallace

**\*Agenda**

Went over last meetings minutes.

**\*SCC Handbook**

Make sure to go through the handbook that was given at the trainings. Members were asked to watch the video on the Land Trust website.

**\*School-Parent Compact and School-Parent Involvement Policy**

Because we are a Title One school we are required to have both of these documents. That is why we have some of the extra nights that we do (curriculum conferences). These are given out and parents sign saying that they received them. They are available on the school website.

**\*Community Council Email**

District sent out a SCC briefing highlighting things going on in the district. We will be receiving them throughout the year.

**\*SCC By-Laws**

Passed the by-laws around and gave everyone an opportunity to refresh on the by-laws. No one had any questions or concerns.

**\*Feedback on Report Cards**

Asking the parents on the council for their opinion.

“better than last year, more information than last year” “liked the levels (1,2,3)”  
“more detail and more information-what our students are learning and working on”  
“Love-one of the best report cards I have worked with” “Directs the conversation for conferences” “Sending them home before conferences was helpful”

Question posed-“Anything you would change or improve?”

Not at this time

**\*SNAP plan**

School Safety plan-parking lot, walking and biking routes. Every year it needs to be redone. We have a text description and a picture. It includes where students are crossing streets, where we have crossing guards, where buses are, speed limit in parking lots. The consideration we would like from the district is to have a hazardous bus route for our students who live on the other side of State Street as well as one for the students who live near Benson Way. The consideration we

would like from the city is some assistance for the unauthorized parking and monitoring of traffic flow on 8760 South as well as a crosswalk on the corner of Pioneer Street and 300 East. Signatures from 3 parents were obtained.

**\*Data Review**

Took a fieldtrip to the data wall. Went over what the RCBM and MCOMP are and why we look at them. We also have Shark Prides and Attendance on the data wall. Went over attendance policies and consequences. Went over our new Attendance Program-building positives, tracking students to help with excessive tardies or absences.

**\*SCC Tradition: The Carnival**

It was proposed that we have the “fundraiser” list split between more than one person. More to come in January.

**Future Meetings:**

Meetings will begin at 3:30  
January 28, 2014

**Meeting Minutes**

Shared and approved by members